Amadi, Eric A - DNR

From: Amadi, Eric A - DNR

Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 5:09 PM

To: Noel, Mike

Cc: Bollinger, Mike W (Pittsburgh) USA; Fassbender, Judy L - DNR; Norman, Michele R -

DNR; Nelson, William J - DNR; Slenska, Mike (Pittsburgh) USA; MThimke@foley.com;
Kamp, Tressie K - DOJ; Motl, Bradley J - DOJ; Charles.mcChesney@trmi.biz;
ericmcleod@huschblackwell.com; Ihaskin@haskinkarls.com; msullivan@water.oak-
creek.wi.us; brett.philpotts@trmi.biz; Hon, David F - DNR; Alessi, Timothy G - DNR;
mkellogg-5524@connell-Ip.com; julie.zimdars@ramboll.com; Haag, Christine T - DNR;
Richard.Lewandowski@huschblackwell.com; Dorman, Jennifer S - DNR

Subject: RE: Request for Review Fee - Revised Interim Action Work Plan; Wabash Alloys Site
(Beazer Portion); BRRTS #: 02-41-553761 and City of Oak Creek Utility Corridor Lot 1;
BRRTS #: 02-41-561425

Hi Mike (Noel):

DNR directed Beazer to submit two separate submittals for the RAOR and Interim Action Work Plan in our
correspondence dated October 19, 2021. “All submittals are to be accompanied by the appropriate review
fee.” Therefore, two separate fees are required.

DNR reiterates the direction that due to this site being in enforcement, all technical submittals are to be accompanied by
Wis. Adm. Code ch. NR 749 fee according to Wis. Adm. Code § NR 728.06. If you utilize a courier service for payment
delivery, it would be appropriate to add either myself or Jennifer Dorman as copied parties for email notifications to
prevent this from occurring again.

Thanks.
Eric

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Eric Amadi
Phone: (414) 405-0752
eric.amadi@wisconsin.gov

From: Noel, Mike <Mike.Noel@tetratech.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Dorman, Jennifer S - DNR <Jennifer.Dorman@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Bollinger, Mike W (Pittsburgh) USA <Mike.Bollinger@TRMI.Biz>; Amadi, Eric A - DNR <Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov>;
Fassbender, Judy L - DNR <Judy.Fassbender@wisconsin.gov>; Norman, Michele R - DNR
<Michele.Norman@wisconsin.gov>; Nelson, William J - DNR <William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov>; Slenska, Mike
(Pittsburgh) USA <mike.slenska@trmi.biz>; MThimke@foley.com; Kamp, Tressie K - DOJ <KampTK@doj.state.wi.us>;
Motl, Bradley J - DOJ <motlbj@doj.state.wi.us>; Charles.mcChesney@trmi.biz; eric. mncleod@huschblackwell.com;
Ilhaskin@haskinkarls.com; msullivan@water.oak-creek.wi.us; brett.philpotts@trmi.biz; Hon, David F - DNR
<David.Hon@wisconsin.gov>; Alessi, Timothy G - DNR <timothy.alessi@wisconsin.gov>; mkellogg-5524@connell-Ip.com;
julie.zimdars@ramboll.com; Haag, Christine T - DNR <Christine.Haag@wisconsin.gov>;



Richard.Lewandowski@huschblackwell.com; Noel, Mike <Mike.Noel@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: Wabash Alloys - BRRTS #02-41-553761 Interim Action Work Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

According to the attached under the section titled “Combined Submittals”, requests that involve multiple documents
and/or assistance, but only one DNR response, may be processed for one fee. The Interim Action is linked to the
Remedial Action and was therefore considered a combined submittal. This is also consistent with past DNR responses
regarding the Interim Action Work Plan and Remedial Action Options Report which have been combined.

Please let me know if the DNR believes this does not qualify as a combined submittal and we will submit the additional
review fee.

Michael R. Noel, PG | Vice President, Principal Hydrogeologist
Direct: (262) 207-3456 | Main: (262) 792-1282 | Mobile (262) 853-4983 | Fax (262) 792-1310 | mike.noel@tetratech.com

This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: Dorman, Jennifer S - DNR <Jennifer.Dorman@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 4:01 PM

To: Noel, Mike <Mike.Noel@tetratech.com>

Cc: Bollinger, Mike W (Pittsburgh) USA <Mike.Bollinger @TRMI.Biz>; Amadi, Eric A - DNR <Eric.Amadi@wisconsin.gov>;
Fassbender, Judy L - DNR <Judy.Fassbender@wisconsin.gov>; Norman, Michele R - DNR
<Michele.Norman@wisconsin.gov>; Nelson, William J - DNR <William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov>; Slenska, Mike
(Pittsburgh) USA <mike.slenska@trmi.biz>; MThimke@foley.com; Kamp, Tressie K - DOJ <KampTK@doj.state.wi.us>;
Motl, Bradley J - DOJ <motlbj@doj.state.wi.us>; Charles.mcChesney@trmi.biz; eric.mcleod@huschblackwell.com;
lhaskin@haskinkarls.com; msullivan@water.oak-creek.wi.us; brett.philpotts@trmi.biz; Hon, David F - DNR
<David.Hon@wisconsin.gov>; Alessi, Timothy G - DNR <timothy.alessi@wisconsin.gov>; mkellogg-5524@connell-Ip.com;
julie.zimdars@ramboll.com; Haag, Christine T - DNR <Christine.Haag@wisconsin.gov>;
Richard.Lewandowski@huschblackwell.com

Subject: Wabash Alloys - BRRTS #02-41-553761 Interim Action Work Plan

/\ CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Verify the source before opening links or attachments. /\
Hi Mike,

The Remedial Action Options Report has been entered in BRRTS for Wabash Alloys (BRRTS #02-41-553761).
Please mail a separate fee for $1050 for the Interim Action Work Plan. The check should be mailed to my
attention at the address below. Let me know if you have any questions.

1027 W. St. Paul Avenue
Milwaukee, WI 53233

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jennifer S. Dorman
Environmental Program Associate — Remediation and Redevelopment Program

2



Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

1027 W. St. Paul Avenue, Milwaukee, W1 53233 ** New Mailing Address **
Mobile Phone: (608) 219-2205

Jennifer.Dorman@wisconsin.gov

@ dnr.wi.gov
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